

COVER LETTER

Respected Sir,

This is to express my interest to you that can effectively contribute my skills as QC /QA Manager, which will help me to explore myself fully while Being resourceful to your organization. I have a bachelor degree in Design and mechanical engineering from MINUFIYA University @ Egypt, also I have diploma of international welding engineer IWE and international certificate such as LEEA certificates, IRCA Auditor Iso 9001:2015 , 45001:2018,certificate of CSWIP3.1 From TWI & ASNT certification in RT, UT,PT,MT&VT Methods .

I am more than 16 Years' experience in auditing in all disciplines such as mechanical , welding , fabricationetc., and strong experience in the construction & steel structure fabrication, PEP , Power Plants, Tanks, Power Station, girder of cranes structure, according to a variety of codes & specifications e.g. API, AWS, ASME, BS, EN, ASTM, ARAMCO Stander etc... Gained vast experience working in a variety of capacities as a QA & QC Manager, worked in remote locations for extended periods besides workshop.

I am self-motivated, responsible, dedicated & hard working. I have excellent communication, interpersonal skills & able to work effectively on a team as well as independently.

also, I am able to multitask with attention to accuracy & detail. I am flexible & can quickly adapt to co-operate environment. I am willing to learn & confident to adapt new challenges.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

Ahmed
+966531864114

AHMED SOBHY EL-SHOUNY

QA/QC Manager, Lead Auditor

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To keep myself involved in the field of QA/QC & Lead auditor to take any job related to those field as a Profession at Steel Structure, Piping, Tanks, inspection filed and or any other related filed. To provide the knowledge, skill, expertise and effort in various qualitative Applications. To seek a responsible and challenging position in an organization this would provide me with an opportunity to contribute positively towards the organizational objectives.

EXPERIENCE

QA/QC Manager _____ 2017 – Present

MAHMOOD SAEED STEEL INDUSTRIAL CO.

KSA, JEDDAH

- Provide Support and Direction in The Establishment and Maintenance of The Project Quality Management Systems (QMS) And Undertaking Monitoring and Surveillance Activities to Confirm Its Effective Implementation.
- Providing leadership to QA/QC department, ensuring compliance to quality standards on construction sites with respect to all disciplines
- Established the Company Specifications, Procedures & Standards.
- Experience to pre-qualifying the company with big customer : SABIC , ARAMCO, Petrofac , SWCC, SEC...etc.
- Define the ISO quality management system audits from different viewpoints and they build effective quality management systems.
- Issued MOM in pre-manufacturing meeting for project to review the Project Specification (Related Disciplines) In Detail and Develop Clear Understanding of Scope, Details and Responsibilities.
- Applying auditing for different disciplines “ Mechanical , Welding, ...etc.”
- Experience of working with or at Labs Test & Experience of preparing for, hosting and/or delivering **audits**, internally and/or externally, and of with regulatory inspections & Experience of participating in or leading analytical and manufacturing investigations.

QA/QC Section Head _____ 2014 - 2017

PRIME SOURCE GROUP PARTNER OF STAHL GERMANY COMPANY

KSA, DAMMAM

Supervising of Quality Control and Quality Assurance team in all activities involving all materials, undertaking the more complex inspection and resolving technical and client issues on Quality Engineering, Assigning QC/QA Engineers and Inspectors in their monitoring of all Site Inspection activities and controlling all workmanship compliance matters, undertake familiarization with project and discipline specific inspection and test documentation to ensure understanding of contract requirements.

Sr.QA/QC Engineer _____ **2012 - 2014**
AL ZAHRANI & PARTNERS GROUP **KSA, DAMMAM**

Review and make recommendations for the continuing development and improvement of Inspection and Test Plans and Quality Control Procedures / Method Statements specifically in relation to workmanship activities, carry out more complex Quality function activities, such as Procedure Qualification Test, to ensure works conform to standards. Inspection of Civil Foundation before Equipment installation, act consistent with non-conformance system when abnormalities are detected and defend findings...etc.

Quality Control Engineer _____ **2006 - 2011**
ORASCOM CONSTRUCTION CO @ NSF **Egypt, 6TH OCTOBER**

Preparing and reviewing piping specifications in using the Process Industry Practices PIP and various codes and standards references, coordinate piping Test packages activities between different project disciplines, Inspection of Coupling Alignment for Rotating Equipment's before and after backfilling, Install of vessel internals, Level check and plumpness. Final internal visual Inspection giving clearance for box up, verifying installation of appurtenances and valves, monitoring daily inspection activities at Fabrication Shops and Site Erection and Installation, final visual & dimension check & ball test & sponge test, witness for NDT, PWHT, Hydrostatic test.... etc.

Quality Control Engineer _____ **2005- 2006**
International Company for Manufacturing Boilers & Steel Fabrication IBSF. **Egypt, GIZA**

Preparing and follow up Procedures of work, Carries out dimensional and visual, inspection on welding, Supervision of Hydro test of different types of valves according to code. Responsible on all NDE inspector duties. Overseeing the Hydrostatic Test. Visual welding inspection according to the code specified in the WPS. NDT (Non-Destructive Testing) according to code. Witness of the Dye Penetrate. Witness of the Ultrasonic test of welds. Review of Radiographic films of the welds. Preparation of activities daily report. Supervision of Painting and coating work

RESPONSIBILITY

AS A LEAD AUDITOR & QA

- Reporting and following-up audits to ensure compliance with EN ISO 9001 , Leads the ISO certification process while working with Operations to ensure the quality management system is effective, continually improving, and all certifications remain in good standing.
- Ensures that records are established and maintained to provide evidence that the Management Systems are being followed and that there are systems in place for identification, storage, protection, retrieval, retention time and disposition of such records.
- Ensures that the internal audit program is developed, implemented and maintained to verify conformance with the Manufacturing Department Systems , Serves as lead internal auditor for the company and check Interfaces with external auditors.

- Schedules and coordinates internal and external ISO audits , ensures that quality goals are set for measuring the performance of the Management Systems and that these are regularly reviewed and communicated to all teammates.
- Assists in the root cause analysis of customer complaints and nonconforming material and helps implement corrective and preventive actions.
- Performs follow-up and verification of completion and closure of all Corrective & Preventive Action Requests ,Prepares monthly and quarterly status reports for relevant Quality System initiatives.
- Document quality issues, performance measures and quality improvements for leadership review , Initiates non-conformance reports for systems and compliance events.
- Provides oversight of existing processes and partners with key individuals and leaders to mitigate risk against future impact.
- Communicates non-compliance and/or imminent risks to appropriate leader(s) & And help improve the performance of the Quality Assurance Department.
- Determining audit objectives, the purpose and significance of the audit scope and criteria, resourcing the audit, the importance of auditor and team competency and the selection of team members
- Prepares and leads meetings, sets effective and clear goals, and communicates necessary information to ensure consistent training, communication and education of all affected employees.
- Maintains accurate and up-to-date policies, procedures, and processes in conjunction with input from relevant leaders and subject matter expert's input.

AS A Quality Control & Inspection

- ✓ Strong background in QC and/or development analytical settings in Industrial / Industrial Technology .
- ✓ Experience of working with or at Labs Test & Experience of preparing for, hosting and/or delivering audits, internally and/or externally, and of with regulatory inspections & Experience of participating in or leading analytical and manufacturing investigations.
- ✓ Experience of working in a continuous improvement environment & Commissioning Plants & Strong project planning skills with familiarity with MS project and typical Project Management tools.
- ✓ Qualification in project management or Operational Excellence & Good knowledge in Procurement and Tenders study
- ✓ Demonstrable multitasking, project management, and execution skills & Check and visit all the sites and all the members of my team & Good interpersonal skills, including communication, presentation, persuasion, and influence & Address all work problems (if any).

- ✓ Good organizational skills, including efficiency, punctuality, and collaboration in a team environment and more.
- ✓ Proficiency with computer skills, such as MS Office All versions , Contribute to the control of nonconforming work activities or hardware through the implementation of a nonconformance
- ✓ To attend QA/QC weekly meetings with contractors and Project Management Team (PMT).
- ✓ Comprise that the company is fully aware of the quality standards, quality control parameters, analyze quality management and can audit quality management in any organization.
- ✓ Determine the quality by making certain small changes in the organization. It comes under the lead auditor responsibilities that these changes should be made in the right direction using the right resources.
- ✓ Reviewing contract specification to preparing Inspection & Test Plan **(ITP)** according to contract the requirement in work shop and Site.
- ✓ Review quality of all material at site such as MTC and Submit Material inspection report **(MIR)** to client for approval prior to install.
- ✓ Provide material test certificate **(MTC)** for all the materials and check which are all as per the project specification then submit Material traceability report **(MTR)**.
- ✓ Carrying out preliminary inspection of materials of construction & reviewing the material mill certificate.
- ✓ Raise internal non-conformance report **(NCR)** to project team if there are any activities not as per the approved drawing and project specification
- ✓ Prepare & update Material control procedure as per ISO 9001:2015
- ✓ Work as welding engineer (Welder qualification, prepare **(PQR & WPS)** at Site & reviewing welding procedure specification "WPS" and Supporting procedure

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering _____ **From 2000 To 2005**
 MINUFIYA University Egypt

CERTIFICATES & TRAINING

- **CSWIP 3.1 WELDING INSPECTOR**_____ **TWI CERTIFICATION LTD**
- **INTERNATIONAL WELDING ENGINEER (IWE)**_____ **CMRDI**
- **LEAD AUDITOR ISO 45001:2018** _____ **TUV SUD MEOH/2029082020/001673**
- **LEAD AUDITOR ISO 9001:2015** _____ **NO. 237**
- **NON - DESTRUCTIVE TESTING. LEVEL II** _____ **RT, UT, PT, MT, VT**
- **INTERNAL QUALITY AUDITING & AWARENESS (ISO 9001:2008)** _____ **TUV-NORD**
- **INTERNAL QUALITY AUDITING & AWARENESS (ISO 14001:2015)** _____ **TUV-NORD**
- **INTERNAL QUALITY AUDITING & AWARENESS (OHSAS 18001:2007)** _____ **TUV-NORD**
- **FOU FOUNDATION COURSE** _____ **LIFTING EQUIPMENT ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION (LEEA).**
- **WATER BAG CERTIFICATE** _____ **WATER WEIGHTS**
Rigging, Handling, Maintenance, Inspection and Repair of Water Weights specialist test equipment
- **LEG - LIFTING EQUIPMENT GENERAL ADVANCED PROGRAMMED** _____ **LFTING EQUIPMENT ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION** *Waiting Exam
- **API 570 - PIPING INSPECTOR** _____ **AMERICAN PETROLEUM INSTITUTE**
*Waiting Exam
- **SENIOR CSWIP 3.2.2** _____ **ATTENDED SEMINAR**
- **Key Performance Indicator for Business Performance Management** ___ **Cert No. 2021QI2166**

EXPERIENCES

- **STEEL WORKS AND LIFTING SYSTEMS FACTORY** as QA QC Head Section , Saudi Arabia
- **ORASCOM CONSTRUCTION** at NSF as Quality Control Engineer , EGYPT
- **NEM** “for manufacturing of HRSG pressure and non-pressure parts” as QC engineer , EGYPT
- **HITACHI Engineering & Services Co** “ for Manufacturing of condenser 750 MW as Eng of production and quality , EGYPT
- **STF CONSUNZIONE IMPIANTI INDUSTRIALI** for Power station 750MW as QC engineer , EGYPT

Training ingoing

1	Certified Manager of Quality / Organization Excellence from ASQ		
2	Certified LEAD AUDITOR ISO 14001:2015	3	Lean 6 sigma SSBB

PERSONAL INFORMATION

DATE OF BIRTH _____ 04 May 1982.

MARITAL STATUS _____ Married.

NATIONALITY _____ Egyptian.

DRIVING LICENSE _____ Valid in Saudi Arabia & Egypt.

PASSPORT _____ NO. A18923542.

IQAMA _____ Transferable.

USA VISA _____ USA B1/B2 Visa.

e.ahmedsobhi@yahoo.com-----

Mobile No.----- +966531864114